

## **Mai Vang**

---

**From:** Richard Kedrowski  
**Sent:** Tuesday, May 12, 2026 10:25 AM  
**To:** Mai Vang  
**Cc:** Marcia Moermond; Lisa Martin  
**Subject:** 399 Blair Ave - Pwo

Good morning Mai,

Please see attached photos of the current condition of the property. There is still auto parts, lumber, shelving and debris in the yard, driveway area and around the garage. I was unable to determine operational condition of the remaining vehicles due to the “No Trespassing” signs. I did not receive a call from Mr Pwo or his Attorney to meet at the property for a thorough inspection.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you need.

Thanks,  
Dick







Sent from my iPhone